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Good Evening.,
I can confirm that we have now reached agreement with the scheme and I would like to remove all
representations Masons Rural has made on behalf of my client in relation to this scheme.
I trust this is okay, however if you have any queries, do let me know.
With kind regards,
Lucy
Lucy​​​​TurnerBSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV| Associate | Rural Surveyor and Valuer| Rural Team
RICS Registered Valuer
Direct Line: 01507 350522 |07966 591496 |Main Switchboard: 01507 350500 | www.masonsrural.co.uk
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